



Ricardo Flores

Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (303) 961-1083

Email: ricardo.flores@youngonline.com

Locations

Denver, CO

Colorado Springs, CO

Biography

Ricky Flores is a result-focused professional offering experience with construction consulting, estimating, outside sales, and business management. He effectively provides training, supervision, leadership development, and excellent customer service with skills gained through consulting, project management, and over ten years of military service in the United States Marine Corps. Recognized for polished communication, management, and problem-solving skills, Ricky has excelled in positions requiring equally strong strategic planning and relationship management abilities.

Credentials

- Xactimate Level II

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Residential | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$650K
- University | Ice/Snow | \$2.6M
- Multi-Family Complex | Hurricane | \$4.6M
- MultiFamily Management Inc. - Multi-Family Complex | Hurricane | \$3.4M
- Residential | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$600K
- Condominiums - Multi-Family Complex | Hail | \$1.3M
- Fairgrounds, Medical, Government Buildings | Hail | \$3.4M
- Multi-Family Management Inc. - Multi-Family Complex | Hurricane | \$1.6M
- Multi-Family Apartments | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$2.9M
- Ranch | Hail | \$1.7M
- School | Freeze | \$1M
- Condominium | Fire/Smoke | \$544K

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2020 - 2022 | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2019 - 2020 | Project Manager | Mountain Valley Restoration
- 2014 - 2019 | General Manager | You Move Me, Denver
- 2003 - 2014 | US Marine | United States Marine Corps, Military